BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 4143
NEW ALBERTSON’S, INC,
DBA SAVON.COM #5805

2510 El Camino Real, Suite A
Carlsbad, CA 92008

Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48198

Respondent.

DECISION AND ORDER
The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval is

hereby adopted by the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision
in this matter.

This Decision shall become effective on July 8, 2015,

It is so ORDERED on July 1, 2015, |

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

By

AMARYLIS GUTIERREZ
Board President




California State Board of Pharmacy BUSINESS, CONSUMER SERVICES AND HOUSING AGENCY
1625 N. Market Blvd, N219, Sacramente, CA 95834 DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
Pheone: (916} 574-7900 GOVERNOR EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Fax: (916) 574-8518

www. pharmacy.ca.gov

July 1, 2015

Daniel S. Day

Vice President, Litigation and Regulatory Compliance
New Albertson’s, Inc.

250 Parkcenter Blvd,,

Boise, [daho 83706

Re:  LETTER OF PUBLIC REPROVAL
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: New Albertson’s, Inc., dba Savon,Com #5805
Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48198

Dear Mr. Day:

On May 18, 2015, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, State of
California, filed Second Amended Accusation against New Albertson’s, Inc.’s Pharmacy Permit
No. PHY 48198. The Second Amended Accusation alleged that New Albertson’s, Inc., a
subsidiary of Supervalu, Inc. until March 21, 2013, and doing business as Savon.Com #5805,
located at 2510 El Camino Real, Suite A, Carlsbad, CA 92008, engaged in unprofessional
conduct as follows:

(1) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(j} and (o) on November 16, 2010,
when it dispensed prescriptions in prescription containers in the name of DailyMed California in
violation of Business and Professions Code section 4076(a)(6).

(2) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) on November 15, 2010 and
June 14, 2011, when it failed to maintain in California the hard copy, original prescription
records for prescriptions, including Schedule III and Schedule IV controlled substances that it
dispensed to DailyMed California patients, in violation of Business and Professions Code section
4081(a) and section 4105(d),

(3) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) on November 15, 2010 when it
failed to properly print out, verify, date, sign and maintain prescription records for refilled
Schedule III and Schedule 1V controlled substances in violation of Code of Federal Regulations,
title 21, section 1306.22;

(4) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) when it aided and abetted the
illegal wholesaling of dangerous drugs in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 16,
section 1783(d);

(5) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(j) when it failed to maintain
original prescriptions for Schedule I controlled substances for at least 3 years from the date of
filling for prescription in violation of Health and Safety Code section 11179;
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(6) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(o) when between January 1, 2010
to May 16, 2011, it failed to submit CURES data for the Schedule I, Schedule 111 and Schedule
I'V controlled substances dispensed in violation of Health and Safety Code section 11165(d);

(7) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) on November 16, 2010 when it
aided and abetted DailyMed California to dispense contrelled substances at Savon.Com #5805°s
licensed facility without a separate Drug Enforcement Agency registration in violation of Code
of Federal Regulations, title 21, section 1301.11(2) and section 1301.12(a);

(8) under Business and Professions Code section 4301 (o), for the operation of DailyMed
California, an unlicensed pharmacy, at Savon.Com #5805’s licensed pharmacy location in
violation of Business and Professions Code section 4110(a);

(9) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0), when it shipped prescriptions
without written notice informing patients of their right to consultation from a pharmacist who
had ready access their medical records, and failed to provide a telephone number of a California
pharmacist in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1707.2(b)(2);

{10) under Business and Professions Code section 4301 when it dispensed medications in
improperly labeled containers, in violation of Business and Professions Code section 4076(a);

(11) under Business and Professions Code section 4301 when on June 14, 2011, it
dispensed medications in non-child resistant packaging without proper authorization or warning,
in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1717(a), and Code of Federal
Regulations, title 16, section 1701,1;

(12) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(f) when it engaged in acts
involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption by illegally wholesaling
dangerous drugs in violation of California Code of Regulations section 1783(d); and by illegally
operating DailyMed California, an unlicensed pharmacy, at Savon.Com #5805’s licensed
pharmacy location in violation of Business and Professions Code section 4110(a);

(13) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0), when it transferred Schedule
1T controlled substances to DailyMed California, an unlicensed pharmacy, in violation of
Business and Professions Code section 4169(a)(1), and without completing and retaining Drug
Enforcement Agency Form 222 in violation of Code of Federal Regulations, title 21, section
1305.13; and

(14) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(j) and (o), when it transferred
Schedule 111, IV and V controlled substances to DailyMed California, an unlicensed pharmacy,
in violation of section 4169(a)(1), and without maintaining records concerning the number of
commercial containers distributed, including the date of and number of containers in each
reduction from inventory, and the name, address, and registration number of the person to whom
the containers were distributed in violation of Code of Federal Regulations, title 21, section
1304.22(a)(2)(vii).
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As Savon,Com #5805’s authorized representative, you agreed that the charges and
allegations in Second Amended Accusation No. 4143, if proven at a hearing, constituted cause
for imposing discipling upon Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48198. You agreed that at a hearing
Complainant could establish a factual basis for the charges in the Second Amended Accusation,
and gave up Respondent’s right to contest those charges. Finally, on behalf of Respondent, you
agreed that Respondent’s Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48198 was subject to discipline, and agreed
to be bound by the Board’s Disciplinary Order.

Accordingly, in resolution of this matter under the authority provided under Business and
Professions Code section 495, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs issues
this letter of public reproval.

Sincerely,

Uyl

VIRGINIA HEROLD

Executive Officer

Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California

GREGORY SALUTE 4
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
ANTOINETTE B, CINCOTTA
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 120482

110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100

San Diego, CA 92101

P.O. Box 85266

San Diego, CA 92186-5266

Telephone: (619) 645-2095

TFacsimile: (619)645-2061
Aztomgys Jor Complainant

. . BEFORE THE
.. BOARD OF PHARMACY .
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: | Case No. 4143
NEW ALBERTSON'S, INC., OAH No. 2014050359
DBA SAVON.COM #5805 ' o ‘ .
2510 El Camino Real, Suite A | STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
Carlsbad, CA 92008 DISCIPLINARY ORDER FOR PUBLIC
e el REPROV.
Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48198 OVaL
. & . le § 4
Respondent, [an Prof. Code § 495

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-
entitled proceedings that the following maiters are true:
PARTIES
1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy

(Board). She brought this action solely in her official oapacify and is represented in this matter by

- Kamala D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Antoinette B. Cincotta, Deputy

Attorney General. :

2. New Albertson’s, Inc., doing business as Savon.Com #5805 (Respondent) is
represented in this proceeding by attorneys Marian Zapata-Rossa and Amy R. Cotton Peterson,
whose address is: Quarles & Brady LLP, One Renaissance Square, Two North Central Avenue,
Phoenix, AZ, 85004-2391, (telephone number 602-229-5200).

1

" STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER FOR PUBLIC REPROV AL (Case No. 4143)
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3. Onor about December 19, 2006, the Board issued Pharmacy Permit Number PHY
48198 to New Albeﬁson’s, Inc., to do business as Savon.Com #5805, and located at 2510 El
Camino reel, Suite A, Carlsbad, CA. 92008 (Respondent). Perry Wayne Brown, RPH 32935 was
the Pharmacist-in-Charge from Decémber 19, 2006 to March 27, 2013, The Pharmacy Permit
was in full forée and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein, and was cancelled
on March 27, 2013 pursnant to changé of ownership.

JURISDICTION

4. Second Amended Accusation No. 4143 was filed before the Board, and is currently
pending against Respondent. The Second Amended Acciisation and all other statutorily required
documents were properly sétved on Respondént oh May 18, 2014, Respondent timely filed its -
Notice of Defense contesting the Second Amended Accusation. A copy of Seéond Amended
Accusation No. 4143 is attached as BExhibit A, and iﬁc_orporated by reference.

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

5. Respondent’s authorized repreéentative has carefully read, fully discussed with

counsel, and understands the charges and allegations in Second Amended Accusation No. 4143.

| Respondent’s authorized repissentative also has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and

understands the effecis of this étipulzited Révocation of Pefmit and Order.

6. Respondent’s authorized representative is fully aware of Respondent’s legal rights in

this matter, including the right to a hearing on the charges and allegations in the Second Amended

- Accusation; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against Respondent; the right to

present evidence and to testify on its own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel
the attendance of witnesses and the production of documents; the right to reconsideration and |
court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California
Adhiﬁistre;tive Procedure Act and other applicable laws.

7. Respondent’s authorized representative, on behalf of Respondent, voluntarily,
knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives. up each and every right set forth above, and also

certifies that he is authorized to act on behalf of Respondent.
14 '

2

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER FOR PUBLIC REPROV AL (Case No. 4143) |
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CULPABILITY

8.  Respondent’s anthorized representative, on behalf of Respondent, understands and
agrees that the charges and allégatié'ns in Second Amended Acéusation No. 4143, if proveri at a
hearing, constitute cayse for imposing discipline ulion.Phé\r‘maqy Permit No. PHY 48198,

9, For the purpose of resolving the Second Amended Accusation without the expense
and uncertainty of further proceedings, Respondent’s authorized representative, on behé.lf of
Respondent, agrees that at a hearing Complainant could establish a factual basis for the charges in
the Second Aménded Accusation, and that Respondent’s authorized fepresentative, on behalf of
Respondent hereby gives up its right to contest those charges. |

10. Respondent’s authorized representative, on behalf of Respondent, agrees that
Phartnady Permit No, PHY 48198 is subject to discipline, and agrees to be bound by the
Disciplinary Order below.

RESERVATION

11, The admissions made by Respondent herein are only for the purposes of this
progeedirig, or any other proceedings in which the Board of Pharmacy or other professional
licensing agency is involved, and shall not be admissible if aiy othér criminal or eivil

proceeding.

CONTINGENCY
12.  This stipylation shzt_il be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent’s
authorized repreée'ntativé'ﬂnd¢i§tari&s and agfees that counsel for Coniﬁlaina,ﬁt and the staff of the

Board of Pharmiacy may cofamunicate directly with the Board regarding this Stipulated

....

Settlerent and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval, without notice to or participation by
Respondent, Respondent’s authorized representative, or its counsel. By signing the stipulation,
Respondent’s authorized Tepresentative understands and agrees that Respondént may not |
withdraw this agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior fo the time the Boar;l considers
and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as jts De_cisi_on and Order, Stipulated
Settlement and Disciplipary Order for Public R,eproval'shall be of no force or effect, except for
i

3

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER FOR PUBLIC REPROV AL (Case No, 4143)
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this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action betwéen the parties, and the Board shall
not be disqualified from further action by having considered this matter.

13,  The parties undérstand dnd agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile
coples of this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplipaty Order for Publjc Reproval, jncluding
facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as the originals.

14. This Stipulai_:ed Settlement and ﬁiséiplinary Order for Public Repi*ovﬁl is intended by
the parties to be an integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment
of their agreement. It supérsedes any and all prior or confemporaneois agiéemerits, -
understandings, discussiops, négotiations, and commitments (writfen or oral). This Stipulated
Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval may not be altered, amenged, modified,
supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a writing executed by an authorized représentative
of each of the parties.

15. In c§1isideratioh of the foregoing admissions and stipylations, the parties agree that
the Board may, w1thout furtheér notlce or formal proceedlng, issue and enter the following Order:

| QR])ER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48198 issued to Respondent
New Albertson’s, Ing., doing business as Savon.Com #5805, shall by way of letter from the
Board’s Executive Officer bé publicly réf;iéVBd. r'I"'he Jetter shall be in siibstantially the same

form as the letter aitached as Exhibit B to this stipulation.

ITIS FURTHBR ORDERED that Respondent shall pay to the Board ﬁfty (50) percent of
thie Board’s costs 6f iﬁvés’tigaﬁon and prosacution in the amount of $21,624.00 within 90 days of '
the effective date of this Decision and Order.

1T I& FURTHER ORDERED that within 90 days of the et"ﬁ;:ctwe date of thls deClSan
Respondent shall also pay a fine in the amount of $5,000. 00 to the Board.

ACCEPTANCE

I, Daniel Day, Vice President, Litigation and Regulatory Compliance, am the authorized
representative of Respondent New Albertson’s, Inc., doing business as S8avon.Com #5805, In my

capacity as the authorized representative of Respondent, I have carefully read the above

4

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND ]jISCIPLINARY ORDER FOR PUBLIC REPROYV AL (Casg No. 4143)
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STIOLATED SETILEMBNT AND DISCTPLINARY ORDER FOR PUBLIC REPROVAL (Gase No, 4147)
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ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order for Public Reproval is hereby
respectfully submitted for considetation by the Board of Pharmacy of the Department of
Consumer Affairs. ' -

Dated: gl ¥ (% ‘S Respectfirlly submitted,

KAMALA D. HARRIS:

Attorney General of Ca11j'gm1a~' ‘"")
LINDAK SCHNEIDER"" o

Deputy

ttornewj (jeneral
“Attorney 1}\ 18 ;

SD2011800857

6

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER FOR PUBLIC REPROV AL {Case No. 4143)
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KAMALA D, HARRIS
Attorney General of California
GREGORY SALUTE
Supervising Deputy Aftorhey Genetal
ANTOWNETTE B, CINCOTTA-
Deputy Attome%r General
State Bar No, 120482

110 West "A" Street, Suite 1100

San Diego, CA 92101

P.O. Box 85266

San Diego, CA 921865266
I‘eleg;hone (619) 645-2005"

Facsimile: (619)645-2061 -
Attorneys for Complainant
. BEFORE THE -
' BOARD OF PHARMACY |
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

In the Mattex of the Accusation Ag‘aiz,xst: CaseNo, 4143
NEW ALBERTSON’S, INC.; SECONDED AMENDED
DBA SAVON.COM #5805 _ : ,
2510 ] Camino Real, Suite A ACCUSATION

Carlsbad CA 92008

Pharmacy Lmenée No PHY 48198
PERRY WAYNE BROWN

3299 Integrity Way

Fallbrook, CA 92028

Pharmacist License No. RPH 32935

Réspﬁndents'.

Comnplainant alleges: __
' PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (Complaingit) bririgé this Second Amended Aécuséﬁoﬁ solely in her
official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Departrnent of

Consumer Affalrs

2. Onor about December 19, 2006, the Board issued Pharmacy Permit Number PHY
481980 New Albertson’s, Inc., to do business as Savon.Com #5805, and located at 2510 E}
Camino Real, Suite A, Carlsbad, CA. 92008, (Respondent Savqn.Com). On December 19, 2006,

1

[ OAHFlle

| mwnuummwmnuul )

Second Amended Accusation | -
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Perry Wayne Browh associated as the Phafmacist-In-Ch_arge of Respopdent $avon.Com, The
Pharmacy License was in full force and efEect af all times relevant té the charges brought herein,
was cancelled. on March 27, 2013 pursuant to 3 change of ownership, Administrative action was
previously taken against this pérfnit in the form of Citation No, CI 2010 45191, issped on
November 29, 2010: ._

3. On ot about August 10, 1979, the Board issued Pharmactst License Number RPH
32935 to Perry Wayne Brown (Rés;pondeh’c Brown). Perry Wayne Brown, RPH 32935 was the
Pharmacist-in-Charge of Sevon.Com #5805 from December 19, 2006 to March 27, 2013. The

) Pharmaoist License was in full force and effect st all times felovant to the charges brought herein

and will éxpiré on January 31, 2015, unlegs rénswed.
' JURSDICTION
4. This Second Amended Accusaticn is brotight before the Board nnder the authority of

the following laws. All section references are to the B\iéinesfS and Professions Code uulesgr
ofherwise indicated. ' . -

5, Section 4306 of the Code states in relevent part ‘ )
(a) Bvery lidcﬁée {ssued ﬁlay be éilsiiénded or feirokl:ed.
(b) The boaid shall discipline the holder of any license issued by the board,

whose default has been entered or whose case has been heard by the board and
found guilty, by any of the following methods: h

. (1) Suspénding judgmet.

(2) Placing him or her upon probatiot. _

 (3) Suspending his 6F her right fo practice for a period not éxceeding one

year, '
{4) Revoking his or her license,

{5) Taking any othér dotion in relaticn 1o diseiplining him or her as the board
i 15 discretion may deem proper,

1

(&) The proceedings under this article shall be conducied in accordance with
Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3 of the
Government Code, and the board shall have all the powers granted therein. The
action shall be final, except that the propriety of the action is subject to review by
the superior court pursuant to Section 1094.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

. 2 Second Armended Accusation
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"6, Section 4300.1 of the Code, effective Jannary 1, 2013, states:

 The expiration, caicellation, forfeiture, or suspension of a board-issued
licenge by operation of law or by order or decision of the board or a court of law,
the placement of a license on a retired status, or the yoluntary surrender of a
license by a licensee shall not depriye the board of jurisdiction to commence or
'{J_rocﬂed with any investigation of, or action or diseiplinary Yrocec«d.ing against, the
icensee or to render e dgcision suspending or revoking the license.

STATUTORY AUTHORITIES
7. Section 4022 ofthe Code stafss

"Dangerous drug" or "dasgerons deviee” means any drug or device unsafe
for self-use 11 humans or énimals, and includes the following:

. (@) Ady drug that bears the legend: "Caution: federal law prohibits
dispensing without presoription,” "Rx only," or words of similar fraport,

~ (b) Any device that bears the statement: "Ceution: federal law réstricts this '
device to sale by or on the order pfa s "Rx only," or words of similar
import, the blank to be filled in with the designation of the practitioner licensed to
use or order use of the device, B '

. (¢) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully
dispensed only on prescription or ,ﬁarniﬁ_h@d pursuant to Section 4006, -

8. Section 4076 of the Codo states i relevant part;

- (2) A pharmacist shall not dispense any prescription éxcept in a containet
that meets the requirements of state and federal law and is correctly labeled with:
gll of the following: , S

 (6) The name and address of the pharmady, and prescription number or other
means of identifying the prescription, o ‘

9. Section 4081 of the Code states in relevant part:

(a) All records of thanufacture and of sale, acquisition, or disposition of
dangerous drugs or dangerous devices shall be at all times during business hours
open to inspection by authorized officers of the law, and shall be preserved for at
least three years from the dete of making. A currens ipyentory shall be kept by
every mapufacturer, wholespler, pharmacy, veterinary food-animal drug retailer,

_physiplan, dentist, podiafrist, veterinarian, laboratory, clinje, hospital, instifution,
or establishment holding a currently valid and unrevoked certificate, license,
permit, registration, or exemption under Division 2 (commenoing with Section
1200) of the Health and Safety Code or under Part 4 (commencing with Section
16000) of Divisiop 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code wheo maintains a stock

of dangerous drugs or dangerous devices,

3 Second Amended Agcusation
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10.  Section 4105 of the Code states in relevant part;

(d) Any records that ate maintained ele¢fronically shall be shaintained so that
the pharmagist-in-charge, the pharmgeist on duty if the pharmacist-in-charge ig not °
on duty, or, in the case of a veterinary food-animal drug retailer or wholesaler, the

designated represgntative on duty, shall, at all times during which the licensed
premises are open for business, be able to produce a hard copy and electronic copy
of all records of acquisition or disposition or other drug or dispensing-related
records maintained electronically. LT

11, Section 4110 of the Code states in relevant part:

. (a) No person shall conduct a pharmacy in the State of California tnless he
or she has obtained a license from the board. A license shall be requited for each
pharmacy owned or operated by a specific person, A, separate licenss shall be

required for each of the premises of any person operating a pharmacy in more than.
one locatjon. The license shall be renewed annually. The board may, by regulation,
determine the circumstances under which a license may be transferred. :

12.  Section 4169 ofthe Codé states in relevant part:
(a) A person o‘r‘en'tity' may not do gny of the foliomﬁng:_

- (1) Purchase, trade, sell, or transfer defigerous drugs or dangerous devices at
wholesale with a person or entity that is not licensed with the beard as a

wholesaler or pharmacy,

13.  Section 4301 of the Code states in relevant pé’rt:

. 'The board shall take action against any holder of a license who is guilty of
unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or o
nisrepresentation or issued by mistake. Unprofessignal conduct shall inglude, but
is not limited to, any of the following: '

() The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud,
deceit, or corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a
licensee or otherwise, and whether the act is a felony or misdemeanor or not.

4 . Secnn‘d Amended Accusation
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(3) The viglation of any of the statutes of this state, or any other state, or of
the United States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs,

_.(0) Violating or attempting to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or
abetting the viclation of or conspiring to violate any provision or term of this
chapter or of the applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing
pharmacy, including regulations established by the board or by any other state or
federal regulatory agency. o ' o

14, Health and Safety Code section 11165 effective J anuary 1, 2010 to December 31,

1

2011, stated in relevant part:

o Sa} To assist law enforcement and regulatory agencies in their efforts to
control the diversion and resultant abuse of Schedule II, Schedule IIT, and
Schedule IV controlled substances, and for statistical analysis, education, and
resgarch, the Department of Justice shall, contingent wpon the availability of
adequate fands from the Contingent Fyng of the Medical Board of California, the
Pharmacy Board Contingent-Fund, the State Dentistry IFund, the Board of :
Registered Nursing Fund, and the Osteopathic Medical Board of California

_Contingent Fund, maintain the Controlled Substance Utilization Review and
Evaluation System (CURES) for the elegtronic monitoring of the prescribing and

- dispensing of Schedule II, Schedule I, and Schedule IV controlled subsiances by -
all practitioners authorized to prescribe or dispense these controlled substgnces.

~ (d) For each prescription for a Schedule II, Schedule I1L, or Schedule IV
‘controlled substance, the dispensing pharmacy or clipic shall provide the following
information to the Department of Justice on a weekly basis and in a format
speoified by the Department of Justice:

(1) Pull name, address, and the telephoné number of the ultimate user or
research subject, or contact information as determined by the Secretary of the
United States Department of Health and Human Services, and the gender, and date
of birth of the ultipate user. = o o

. {2) The prescriber's category of licensure and license number; federal
controlled substance registration nyumber; and the state medical license number of
any prescriber using the federal controlled substance registration number of a
government-exemapt facility. - S : :

* (3) Pharmacy préscription number, license number, and federal controlled
substance registration number.

(4) NDC (National Drug Code) number of the controlled substance
dispensed. :

(5) Quantity of the contrgl'led substance dispensed.

5 Second Amended Acousation
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(6) ICD-9 (diagnosis code), if available.
(7) Number of refills ordered.

) (8) Whéther the drug was dispensed as a refill of a prescription or as a first-
timé request. '

'(9) Date of origin of the préseription,
(10) Daté of dispensing of the prescription.
(e) 'This sectioh shall becorie operative on Janysty 1, 2005,

15, Health and Safety Cods section 11179 statés:

. .Apersonwho fills g }iféééripiiqn shafl keep it on file for at least three yéars
from the date of fi]ling it. :
16. Health and Safety Code section 108695 states:-
 To tﬁe extent fhat the requirements of this,ché.pter are identica) with the
federal act, all regulations and any amendments to the regulations adopted . |
pursuant to the federal act, that are in gffect on January 1, 1978, or that are adopted

on or after thet date, shall be the poisqn prevention packaging regulations of this.
state. ) o, o

. REGULATIONS
17.  California Cods of Regulations (CCR), title 16, section 1707.2, states in relevant part:

BNCI
o :*(2).W1ién the patient or g'geht is not {Siesent (including but not limited to a
prescription drug that was shipped by meil) a pharmacy shall ensure that the
patient receives written notice: ' : ' '
* {A) of his or her right 1o réquest donsulfation; and
() a telephone mimbsr frof which the patient may obtain ofal consultation
from & pharmiacist who hag ready access to the patient's record.
18, CCR, title 16, section 1717, states jn rélgvant part:

() No tiedication shall be dispensed on ﬁ’fés@i‘itjtion exceptinamew . -
. “container which sonforms with standards established in the official compendia,

i
i
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19, CCR, title 16, section 1783, states in relevant part;

(d) A manufacturer or wholesaler shall not accept payment for or allow the -
use of ap entity's credit to establish an account for the purchase of dangeroys drugs
“or deyices from any person other than: (1) the owner(s) of record, chief executive
officer, or chief financial officer listed on the permit for the authorized person; and
{2) on an acount bearing the name of the permittee. o -

%

. {(a) In order to assist manufacturérs of ﬁres'cription drugs in discharging their
responsibilities under the act congerning such drugs that are distributedto
_pharmacies, the Consumer Product Safety Commission has codified this staiement

of its ?olicy concerning whicl) prescription drug packages supplied by
‘mgnufaciurers to pharmagies must comply with the “special” (child-resistant)
packaging requirements contained in 16 CFR 1700.15, J

(b) Manufacturers of prescription drugs may package such drugs for
distribytion to pharmacies in different types of packages, depending on whether
the manufacturer intends that the package will be the one in which the drug is
ultimately given to the consumer or whether it is intended that the pharmacist will
repackage the drug before it is dispensed to the congumer. If the drug is supplied in
a bulk package from which individual preseriptions are intended to be repackaged
by the pharmacist, the manufacturer need not utilize special packaging. However,
the Commission interprets the provision of the act ag requiring that all prescription

- drugs subject to a special packaging standard that are distributed to pharmacies
-shall be in special packaging if the immediate package in which the drugs are
distributed by the mapufacturer is intended to be the pagkage in which the drugs

are dispensed to the consumer, Examples of such packages include mnemonic

.dispensing devices; dropper bottles; packages with “tear off” labels; packages-

which ingorporate ancillary instructions for consumer handling, storage, or use on
permanently affixed portions of their labels; and products intended to be
reconstituted in their original gontainers. The Conupission beligves that thig
interpretation is necessary in order to insure that the pharmagist will acually
dispense the drug in the proper package. If the pharmacist receives a request from
the consumer or an prder from the prescribing medical practitioner for
conventiona} (noncomplying) packaging, section 4(b) of the act penpits the
pharmsacist to convert the package to cqniventional packaging or repackage the

drug in conventional packaging.

(c) Manufasturers should also note that section 4(a} of the act (which allows
a product to be marketed in noncomplying packaging of a single size under certain
“cireumstances) does not apply to prescription drugs subject to section 4(b) of the
act, Thus, since the section 4(a) single-s1z¢ exemption for over-the-counter drogs
and other household substanges does not apply to prescription drugs, every unit of
a prescription drug subject 1o a special packaging standard which is digtributed to a
pharmacy in a package intgnded by the mannfacturer to be dispensed to a
consumer shall be in special packpeing, ~ | |

 (d) Nothing in this staternent of policy and intergretation_ should be
interpreted as relieving the pharmacist of the responsibility of insuring that all
prescription drugs subject to a special packaging standerd are dispensed to the

20, Cods of Federal Regulations (CER), title'16, section 1701.1, states in relevant part:
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consumer in special packaging unless otherwise ordered by the prescribing ,
practitioner or otherwise yequested by the consumer. o

21, CER, title 21, section 1501.11 states in relevant part:

(@) Every person who mattufactures, distributes, dispenses, imports, or
exports any controlled substance or who proposes to engage in the manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, importation or exportation of any controlled substance
shall obtain a registration unless exempted by law or pursuant to §§ 130122
through 1301,26. Except as provided in paragraph (b) of this section, only persons
actually engaged in such activities are required to obtaly a regisiration; related or
affiliated dpgars_qps who are not engaged in sych actlvities are not required to be
registered, (For example, a stockholder or parent corporation of a corporation
menyfacturing controlled sybstanges is not required to obtain a registration.)

v

22.  CFR, title 21, séction 1301.12 states in relevant pait;

_(8) A sepérate registration is r‘é%uir'ed for each principal place of business or
ysical location where controlled substances
are manufactbred, distributed, imported, exported, or dispensed by a person.

23, CER, title 21, seotion 1304.22 siates in relevant part:

..., ‘Bach persoii registered or authorized (by § 1301.13(e) or §§ 1307.11-
1307.13 of this chapter) to manufacture, disiribute, dispense, import, export or
condugt research with controlled substances shall maintain records with the
informstion listed below. - S '

() Records fof manifactyrers. Bach person registéred. or authorized to

manufacture controlled substances shal} maintain records with the following
information: '

t

(3 ot each ontiolled substance in fipishied forid,

(vii) The number of commercial containers distributed to other peérsons,
including the date of and number of coptainers in each reduction from inventory,
and the name;, address, and registtation number of the person to whom the
containers were distributed; ’

24, CFR, title 21, secticn 1305,13 states inrelevant part:

%a) A purchaser must submit Copy 1 and Copy 2 of the DEA Form 222 1o the
supplier end retain Copy 3 in the purchaser’s files.

8§ Second Amended Accusation
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25.  CFR, title 21, section 1306.22 states in relevant part:

(b) Each refilling of a prescription shall be entered on the back of' the
Fresorlptmn pr on another appropriate document or electropic prescription récord.
f entered on another documerit, such as & medication record, or electronic
prescription record, the document or record must be uniformly maintained and
readily retrievable. ‘ R

(o) The following inforretion must be retrievable by the prescription
hiumber:

(1) The nanie and dosage form of the cohirolled substance.
(2) Tho dats filled or refilled; o

(3) ‘The quantify dispehged.

(4) The initials of the dispensing phartacist for éach refill.
(5) The total nuiaber of refills for that prescriptio.

~ (d) Hthe pharmacist riérely initials and dates the back: of the prescription or
annotates the electronic prescription record, it shall be deemed that the full face

+ amount of the prescription has been dispensed. "

. {e) The prescribing practitioner may authorizé additional refills of Schedule
1X or IV controlled substances on the original prescription through dn oral refill
authorization transtmitted to the pharmacist provided the following conditions are
meot: R [ PR : EK [P )

(1) The total quantity authorized, including the amount of the original
prescription, does not exceed five refills nor extend beyond six months from the
date of issue of the Qﬁginﬁl Pregsoriptiqn.

. (2) The pharmescist obtaining the oral authorization records on the reverse of
the original paper prescription or annotates the electronie prescription record with'
the date, quantity of refill, number of additional refills authorized, and initials the

-paper prescription or annotates the electronic prescription record showing who
received the authorization from the prescribing practitioner who issued the original
prescription. ' o :

(3) The quatitity of each additional refill authorized is equal to or less than
the quantity authorized for the Initial filling of the original prescription,

@ The prescribing pfacﬁtioner must éxecute a new and separate

' {a'rescripﬁon for any additional quantities beyond the five-refill, six-month

imitation,
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. pharmacist who is involved with such dispensing. In lieu of such a printout, the

]
3 .

(}fl) As an alternative to the provedures provided by paragraphs (a) through
(e) of this section, a computer anliugtiqn may be used for the storage and retrieval
of refill information for original paper prescription orders for controlled substances
in Schedule TIX and IV, subject to the following conditions: o ‘

.. (1) Any suoh proposed computerized a{:bl.i‘catiOn must provide online
retrieval (via computer monitor of hard-copy printout) of original prescription
order information for those prescription orders that are currently authorized for

‘refilling, This shall include;, but is not limited to, data such as the original

prescription number; date of issuance of the original prescription order by the

- practitioner; full name and address of the patient; name, address, and DEA .

tegistration number of the practitioner; and the name, strength, dosage form,
quantity of the controlled spybstance prescribed (and quantity cfi_spénsqd if different
from the quantity prescribed), and the total nymber. of refills authorized by the
prescribing practitioner. - T ‘ S

-(2) Any such proposed computerized application must also provide onlie

ietrieval (via computer monitor or hard-copy printout) of the eurrent refill history
for Schedule IIT or IV cortrolled substance prescription orders (those authorized

for refill during the past six months). This refill history shall include, but is not
lirnited to, the name of the controlled substance, the date of refill, the quantity
dispensed, the identification code, or name or initials of the dispensing pharmacist

Jor each refill and the total number of refills dispensed to date for that preseription

order.

_(3) Docurehtation of the fact that the r'eﬁ]l information entered into the ,
computer sach time a pharmacist refills an original paper, fax, or oral prescription

- order for a Schedule I1l or IV conirolled substarice is correct must be provided by

the individual pharmagist who makes nse of such an application, If such an

-application provides a hard-copy printout of each day's- controlled substance

prescription order refill data, that printout shall be verified, dated, and signed by
the individual pharmacist who refilled such a preseription order. The individual
pharmacist must verify that the data indicated are coprect and then sign this
document in the same manner as he would sign a check or legal document (e.g.,
J.H. Smith, or John H. Smith), This document shall be maintained in a separate file

«at that pharmacy for a period of two years from the dispensing date. This printout -

of the day’s controlied substance prescription order refill data must be provided to
sach pharmacy using such a computerized application within 72 hours of the date
giph the refill was dispensed. It must be verified and sigried by each

pharmacy shall maintain a bound log book, or separate file, in which each

. individnal pharmacist involved in such dispensing shall sign a staternent (in the
maaner previously described) each day, attesting to the fact that the refill

information entered into the computer that day has been reviewed by him and is
correct as shown, Sugh a hook or file must be maintained at the pharmacy
employing such an application for a period of two years after the date of
dispensing the appropriately authorized refill.. '

(4) Axy such computerized application shall have the capability of
producing a printout of any refill data that the user pharmagy is responsible for
maintaining under the Act end itg implementing regulations. For exﬂm(fle. this
would Include a refill-by-refill audit trail for any specified strength and dosage
form of any controlled substance (by ejther brang or generic name or both). Such a
printout must include name of the prescribing practitioner, name and address of the

10 _ ~ 8econd Amended Accusation
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enforceiment of the case.

patient, quantity dispensed on each refill, date of dispensing for each refill, name
or tdentification code of the dispensing pharmacist, and the number of the original
prescription order. In any Tomputgrized application employed by a user pharmacy
the central recordkesping location must be capable of sending the printout to the -
pharmacy within 48 hours, and if a DBA Specjal Agent or Diversion Investigator
recg;ests a copy of sugh printont from the uger pharmacy, it must, if requested to do
$o by the Agent or Investigator, verify the printout transmittal capability of its
application by documentation (e.g, postmark).. " -

_ (5) In the event that a pharmacy which émploys sich 4 compuferized .
applicatipn experiences system down-time, the pharmacy must have an auxiliary
‘procedure which will be used for documentation of refills of Schedule I and TV |
controlled substance prescription orders. This auxiliary procedure must ensure that

»xefills are authorized by the original prescription order, that the maximum number
of refills has not been exceeded, and that all of the appropriate data are retained for

Y

online data eniry as soon as the computer system is availgble for uge again,

B (g) When filing refill inforinatioh for original paper, fax, or oral preseription
orders for Schedule IIT or IV controlled substances, a pharmacy may use only one
of the twe applications described i paragraphs (a) through (e) or () of this

- () When filing refill information for elécfohic Breseriptions, 4 pharmécy
must yge an application that megts the xequirements of part 1311 of this chapter.

26. Section 125.3 of the Code states, in pertinent past, that the Board may request the
administrative law judge to direct a ficentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of

the licensing act to'péy A sUi Kot to exceed the reasquable costs of the tnvestigation and

_ FACTS

Novernber 16,2010 Tnspection/Investigation \

27. On Saﬁ'gembef 10, 2010, the Bqa,rd received a complaint alloging Respondent
Savon,Corit had multiple questionable dispensing procedures. On October 19, 2010, the ﬁoafd
received a second complaint which alleged assentxally the same questionable practices.

28. - On November 16, 2010, the Board’s inspéctors chnducted a routing inspection and
complaint investigation of Respondent Savon.Com located at 2510 Bl Camiino Real, Suite A, in

Carlsbad, California, Respondent Brown was present, together with & pharmacist, five pharmacy

.technicians, an IT specialist, a shipping specialist for “_DailyMed California,” the operaticms

manager from Indianapolis for “DailyMed (;“alifomia,” the Vice President of SuperValu, Inc., and

11 ) Second Amended Accusation
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the Vice President of Phariagy Operations for DailyMed Pharmacy (Non-Resident Pharmacy
License NRP 956, cancelled); all with the same address ds Respondent Savon,Com.

. During the course of the inspection, the Board’s ilivesfi_gators learned that two
pharmacies opér.atcd withinl Respondent Savon.Com’s licensed premise in Catlsbad,
California: Réépondcf;_iﬁ Savon.Com ed “DailyMed Califorpia,” (slso knowi as DailyMed
Dedicated Pacility “DMDE™). DailyMed California has never been licensed by the Board as
ither a pharmacy or wholesaler. DailyMed California was ajso never registered with the Pederal
Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA).

30. Onor a_bdﬁt Novetaber 9, 2009, SuperValy Ine., the owhers of Respondent
Savon.Com, and Afcadia Resoutces, In¢., dba Arcadia Healfhéﬁre, ‘one of the partners in
DailyMed Pharmacy, entered into an agresment to provids prescription drug Setvices, to bill, nd
16 adjudicate clﬁincis for WellPoint's California Medicaid (Medi-Cal) member patients, Under the
teinhs of the agreemnént, WellPotit's Califoriia Medicaid (Medi-Cal) member pationts’
preseriptions wére processed and stored at DaityMed Pharmasy in Indianapolis, Indiana,

Respohdent Savon.Com #5805 authorized DailyMed Pharmagy to bill California Medicaid

(Medi-Cal) mefubér patients” prescription drugs using Respondent Savon.Com'’s Medi-Cal
Provider Number, and Natlonal Counsel for Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP) Provider
Identification Niabor, ! 45 well a5 the NCFDP Nursber for Savon #6741 located in Poway.
Under the agrestnent, DailyMed Pharthay i Indiafiapolis was billed for the pharmaceuticat |
drugs shipped to Respondent Sa?bn, Com’s lioensed logation in Carlsbad, California. Respondent
SaveOn.com transferred the pharmaceutioal drugs to DailyMed Catifornia (also known as
DailyMed Dedicated Faiéiiity, “DMDF”), the unlicensed pharmacy operating inside Respondent .
Savon.Com, Dé,ilyMe;d Califofﬁia then dispensed the pharmacentical drugs to WellPoint's

 California Medicaid (Medi-Cal) metber patients by: (1) downloading the patients’ preseription

Tpe NCPDP Provider Ydentification riumber was developed over 25 years ago fo provide
pharmacies with a unique, national identifier that would assist pharmacies in their interactions
with pharmacy payers and claims processors, The NCPDP Provider I is a seyen-digit numbering
system that is assigned to every licensed pharmacy and qualified Non-Pharmacy Dispensing Sites
(NPDS) in the United States. ' .

\ ' 12 ~ Second Amended Aocusation
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data from DailyMed in Indianapolis onto computers Maintained at Respondent Savon,Com’s
licensed facility; (2) printing out prescription labels in the name “DailyMed California;”
(3) placing the “DailyMed California” labsls on cen’caiﬁe'rs packaged with the pharmaceutical
drugs that had been transferred from Respondent Savon,Com to “DailyMed California;” and
(4) once packaged, shipping the pharmageutical drugs from Respondent §avo‘r'1.u(iofn's licensed
facili?cy 0 the Medi-Cal member patients using DailyMed Pharmacy’s name on the shipping
packages. ‘ |

31, B eginuing in or about January 2010; and continuing until the time of the inspection
on November 16, 2010, Respondent Brown served a5 the Pharmacist-In-Charge of Respondent
Savon.Coni and 4s the General Managér (“Rx CA™ of DailyMed California, the unlicensed

-pharmacy. The two pharmames 0perated at Respondent Savon,Com’s licensed facility as

follows

(8) Resporident Savon,Com and bailyMed Caiifornia, the wnlicensed pharmacy, maintained

separate computet systems for the two pharmacies inside Respondent Savon.Comny’s licensed.

facility; | _
(b) Respondent SaVOn Com and. DallyMed Califorhia fnamtamed separete labels for the
presenptlons dispehded by the 1;wo pharfacies; L

(¢) Respondent Savon Com and DaﬂyMed Cahforma maintained separate mventones in the

-two phanmacios;

(d) DailyMed California did not have a pharmacy lleense or 8 DEA registration, and
therefore d1d not have the reqmred DEA 222 forms to fill out to purehase Sehedule 11 controlled

" substences. Respondents S_avq;n.Com and Brovm authorized Da;lyMe;l California and/or

D’ailyMed Pharmiacy to astablish eline of credit and 61'de1'~ dangerous drugs and controlled
subtances for DailyMed Phartiiacy from five different wholesalers using Respondent
Savon.Com’s phérfagy license and DEA number. These pharmateutical drugs Were shipped to
Respondent Savon.Com and billed to DailyMed Pharmacy in Indianapolis and its subsidiaries.
Respondents Brown and Savon.Com transferred these pharmaceutical drugss to DailyMed

California without any accompanying DEA 222 ‘fqrm authorizing the transfers;

13 Second Amended Accusation
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| printouts for the refill prescriptions dispensed for Schedule I and Scheduls IV controlled

(e) Respondent Sayon.Com awthorized DailyMed California to dispense the dangerous
drugs and controlied substatices to patients in DailyMed California’s labeled prescription
containers from Respondent Savon.Com'’s licensed facility;

(f)  The prescriptions that DailyMed Califor'rlnia processed at Respondent Savon,Com’s
pharmacy were entered and retained at DailyMed Pharacy in Indianapolis, and not in
Californie; ' ‘ |

A

(g} Respondents Savon. Com and Brown endorsed DEA 222 forms w1thout the quantity
received and the date;

1) " The CURES reporting by Respondent Savon,Com did not reflect the phartnacéutical
drugs dispénsed by DailyMed California at Respondeint Savon.Com’s facility;

(i) Respondent Savon.Com received dangerous drugs and controlled sybstanoes in the
shipping and receiving section of Respondent Savon.Com?’s facilify, transferred most of these
dangerous driigs and controlled substances to DailyMed California, who then shipped out the
daﬁgérous drugs and controlled substances to fill fail didef prescriptios from Respondent
Savon.Com’s shipping did iecelving lovation; |

)  Respondent Savon.Com did not maintain at its licensed facility the hard-copy

substances for either Respondent Savon.Com or DailyMed California, the ynlicensed phaf;.;iaéy;
‘ (k) Respondénts Brown and Savon.Com did not dogurneént, by printing, verifying and/or
sigmng the récord for the prescrlptions they refilled wu:hm 72 hours,

() Resporidefit Savoh.Com aid Brown failed to maintain ongmal presompnons for the
Scheduls 11 controlled substances dispensed through DallyMed California, the unlicensed
pharfiiacy, at Rcépo’ndenf SaveOn.com’s licensed facility.

39, On Mafch 8, 2011, the Board issued a cease and desist notice to DailyMed California
under Business and Professionis Code sec'ti,;nﬂ 4110 to stop 'cd'fiducti_ng; operating, practicing, ot
acting as a pharmacy without being licensed by the Board in the same suite a3 Respondent
Savon,Com located ai'2510 Bl Camino Real, Suite A in Carlsbad.

i
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33.  OnMarch 8, 2011, the Board issued a written notice of violation to Respondent
Savon.Com for allowing DailyMed California to operate a pharmacy within Snite A at 2510 El
Camino Real, Suite A in Carlsbad when only one site license is permitted per premise.

June 14, 2011 Inspection/Investigation

34, OnMarch 24, 20]1, the Hoard received a complaint from a pharmacist alleging
DeilyMed Pharmacy wés using salesftien to enroll his pharmacy’s patients into its pharthacy
bubble packing process.

35, On June 14, 2011, the Board conducted another compliance inspection and complaint
investigation of Respondent Savon,Com located at 2510 ¥l Camino Real, Suite A in Carlsbad,
California together with an investigator from the Californie Departinient of Health Care Sefv%ces,
and an agerit fros the Fedefal Bursau of Narcotic Enforcerent,

36, OnJme 14, 2011, at the time of the inspection/investigation, Respondent Brown
continued to authorize the original prescription records for Schedule M1, Schedule 1V, and
Schedule V controlled sub‘st_ancé prescriptions dispenséd by Respotident Savon.Com to be
maintained by DailyMed Pharmacy in Indi;anapblis, and not in California where the drugs were
dispensed. | '

37. From Janvary 1,2010 fo May 16, 2011, Respondent Brown aid Re§pohdent
Savon.Com failed to submit CURES foporting for eithet the preseriptions processed by f)a.ilyMéd
- Phafriacy in Indianapolis or the controlled substances dispensed at Respondent Savon.Corn.

38.  OnJupe 14, 2011, iéépdndent Bi'gwn and Regpondent Savon.Com did not incude a
written. niotice to patients with all preSﬁriﬁﬁéms dispensed of their right to consultation, and also
did not provide & consuliation telephone number for a Respondent Savon,Com pharmecist in
Carlsbad, California with ready 'a,cccss to the patients’ record. -

' 30, QOnJune 14, 2011, Respondent Brown and Respondent. Savon.Com dispensed
prescriptions in boked cantainers with shi_ppiﬁg labels 'wﬁtainﬁxg the name DailyMed California,
and with presoription strip labels containing DailyMed Pharmacy’s name with DailyMed '
California’s address within Respondenf Savon.Com, '

i

¥
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40, On June 14, 2011, Respondent Brown and Respofdent Savon.Com dispensed 4

‘prescription by affixing a prescription label on a box of Cyclosporin 100 mg capsules for a patient

that identified the manufacturer as Watson but was ménu'aily changed to Tevé, without the
capsule identification also baing changed. The resultant préscription label identified the capsules
as oblong shaped, off-white in color, iriscribed PA20 from Watson, but the Jabel was affixed to
the Teva box of Cyclosporin 200 mg capshles which identified the capsules as an oblong shaped,

brown capsule, inseribed with & Watson logo and 100 nig,

" 41. " OnJune 14,2011, Respondent Brown and Respondent Savon.Com used a dispensing
machine to package prescriptions in non-child resistant packaging that were sent to patients with
a “New Patient Acknowiedgment Form,” without a “Notice of Non-Child Resistant Packaging”
fotm, without the patient iaﬁﬁ&&jﬁg non-child proof péckaging, and without the patient’s signed
avthorization fo send fion-child resistant packaging prior to dispesising, | |

42, On Junie 14, 2011, Respondent Savo;n.Corh procéssed a proseription by dispensing the
drugs at Respondent Savon,Com’s facility in Carlsbad, California, but maintained the patient’s

‘ original presoriptxon records, wh:ch moluded Schcdule III and Schedule IV controlled substanoss,

at DailyMed Pharmacy in Indianapohs, Indiana.

43, "On Jute 14, 2011, Respondent Savon.Com and Respondent Brown dispensed |
prescnptwns with the name “DmlyMed, Ca.llfomla” on the boxed contamers shipping 1absls, and
the hare “DailyMed Carlsbad” on the préscription stmp labels,
| | IRST CAUSE FOR DISH

,,,,,,,

TGRS

. (Unprofessional Conduct by Respunde,n,ts Savon.Com and Brown —
Dispeiising Prescriptions in Tliegal Contaiiers)

44, Respondents Savon.Com and Brown are gﬁ%jéét to disciplinery action for
unpofessional conduét vnder Code section 4301, subdivisions () and (0) in that on Noveinber
16, 2010, Respondents dispensed prescriptions il prescription coptainets in the name of
DailyMed Caljfornia in viclation of Code seption 4076(a)(6), as set forth in paragraphs 27 o 43,
which are incorporated hare by this referencé. .

i
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oD CATSE FoR DISPLIVE
© (Unprofessiohal Conduct by Respondents Savon.Com and Brown —
Maintaining Pl‘escripﬁgi.ii Regords Out-Ot-State)

45, Respondents Savon.Com and Brown are subject fo diseiplinary action for
unprofessional conduct }Jﬂdér Code section 4301, sybdivision (o), in tb'at on November 15, 2010
and Tune 14, 2011, Respondents failed to maintain in California the hard copy, original
presoription récords for preseriptions, inclnding Schedylé Iif and Schedule IV controlled
sibstances that Repondents Savén.Corn and Brown dispensed to DajlyMed California patients,
in violation of Code séction 4081, swbdivision (a) #nd section 4108, subdivision (d), as set forth
in peragfaphs 27 to 43, Which are incorporated here by this reference.

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents Savon.Cotn and Brown -

' i?failing to Properly Verify and Maintaji Préseription Records)

46, Respofidents Savon,Coin ahd Browh are stibject to disciplinary setion for
unptbfcsﬁiﬁn'é;l conduet wider Code sedtion 4301, subséction (o), in that oh November 15, 2010,
Respondents failed to property pfi_ni_: out, verify, date, sigri and maintain prescription records for _
refilled Schedule I1Y and Schedule IV controlled subs'tang;és in viglatioh of C¥R, title 21, 1306.32,
as sel. forth in parag,raphs 2’7 to 43 which axe incorporated here by this reference

FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

* (Unpiofessioual Conduet by Respondents Savoin.Com and Brovi -
Alding and Abstting the Tifegal Wholesaling of Dangerous Drugs)

47 Respondenis Savon.Com and Brown afe subject to diseiplinaty action for
uppiofessional Gonduict under Code section 4301, subsection (o), in that Respondents sided and
abeted the illegal wholesaling of dangefous drugs in violation of CCR, title 16, seotion 1783,
subdivision (d), as set forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which are incorporated bere by this reference,
mo ' ' |
il X
i
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FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCTPLINE,

(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents Savon.Com and Brown —
Failure to Maintain Original Prescriptions for Controlled Substanees)
48. Respondents Savon.Coth ahd Browh are subject to diseip]inary action for

unprofessional conduct tinder Code segtion 4301, subdivision (5), in that Respondehts

failed to maintain original presoriptions for Schedule I controlled substances for at least 3 years

froti the date of filling for faréscription in violation of Health and Safety Code section 11179, as

 set forth in patagraphs 27 to 43, which are incotporated here by this reference.

Ch ey

SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents Savon.Comm and Brow —
Taflure to Subinit CURES Data 6n Controfled Substamces Dispensed)

49, Respondents Savon.Comn and Browi are subject to disciplinary action for

utiprofessional conduct under Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that between January 1, 2010

to May 16, 2011, Respondents foiled to submit CURES data for the Schedule II, Schedule TII and
Schedule IV controlled substances dispensed in violation of Health and Safoty Code Section -
11165(d), as set forth in patagraphs 27 0 43, which are iriéorporated here by this reference.

© suveNmy catiE o DiScirLINE

(Unpiofessional Condect by Respondents Savon.Com and Brown —

Authorizing fhe Dispensing of Conérolled Substances Without a DEA. Registration)
50," Respondents Savon.Com and Brown aré subject to disciplinary action for
unprofessionial conduct under Code settion 4301, subsegtion (o), in that on November 16, 2010,

Respondents aided and abetted DailyMed California to disperise controlled substances at

| Respondent Savon,Com’s licensed facility without a separate DEA. registration in violation of

CFR, title 21, section 130111, subdivision (a) and section 1301.12, subdivision (a), as set forth in
paragraphs 27 to 43, which are incorporated here by this reference.
7

i

H
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ELGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprefessional Conduet by Respondents Savon.Com and Bh‘an -
the Operatioh of an Unlicensed Pharmacy)
51, Réspondents Savon.Comn and Brown aie subject to disciplinary action for
unprofessional conduct under Code section 4301, subdivision (o), for the operation of DailyMed
California, an unlicensed pharmacy, at Respondent Savon.Com’s licensed pharmacy lodation in

violation. of Code Section 4110, subdivision (a), as set forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which are

'in‘co?porated here by this referende.

(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents Savon.Com and Brown —
 Failing to Advise Paticnts of thelr Right to 2 Pharmacist Consu}ation)

52. Respondents Savon.Com and Browi are $ubject to disciplinary action for

| ‘unprofessional conduct under Code section 4301, subsection (o), in that Respondents shipped

preseriptions without written notice informing patients of their right to consultation froma

: -_pharﬁmciét' who had ready acdess their niedical records, and failed to provide a telephone nimber

of a Califomnia pharmacist in violation of ( CCR, title 16, Section 1707.2, subdivision (5)(2), as set
fcpri‘h in paragraphs 27 to 43, whloh are mcorporated here by this reference,

TENTH CAUSE ¥OR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessmnal Conduct by Respondents Savon.Com and Browi —

. Failing to Dl_spense Medications in Properly Laheled Contamers)

53. Respondents Savoi.Coifi and Brown are subject to disciplinary action for
wnpiofessional cohduct under Code sectioh 4301, subdivisioh (o), in that Respondents dispensed
mcdication..s in-improperly labeled contalners, in violation of Code Section 4076, subdivision (a),
as set'forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which afe'inéoﬁé_cﬁra'tcd here by this reference, and as follows:

a.  Respondents shipped prescriptions with the name DajlyMed California on the boxed
containers and shipping labels, and the name DailyMed Carlsbad on the prescription strip labels;
and |
i
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b, Respondents Savon.Com and Brown dispersed a prescription by affixing &
prescription label on a box onyclo'spc')rin 100 mg capsules for a patient that identified the
manufacturer as Watson but ‘was inanual]y changed to Teva, without the capsule identification
being chanéed. The resultant prescription label identified the capsules as oblong shaped, off-
white in color, inscribed PA20 from Watsﬁn, but the label was affixed to the Teva box of
Cyolosporin 200 mg capsules which identified the capsules as an oblong shaped, brown capsule,

insoribed with a logo and 100 mg.

ELEV]]NTH CA.USE EQR DISCIPLINE
(tJripf'ofésSIOnal Conduet by Respondents Savon,Com and Brown —
Failing fo Disperise Medications in Child-Resistant Containers)
54, Respondents Savon.Com and Brov}i; are sybject to disciplinary action for

| ﬁnpfdfcssional conduct under Code section 4301, subsection (o), in that on June 14,2011,

Respondents dispensed fedications in @o}wh_ild resigtant packaging without proper anthorization
or watning, in violation of CCR, tifle 16, Section 1717, subdivision (a), and CFR, title 16, section
17011, as sef forth In paragraphs 27 to 43 which are incorporated here by this reference
TWELFIH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents Savon.Com and Brown —
. Engaéiug in ffﬁud, Dishonesty, Deceif or Corraption)

55, Resl;dndeﬁts. Sévdn.Cd'ﬁ’l ahd Brown ate subject to disciplinary action for
uiiprofessional conduct under Code séction 4301, subsection (f) in that ReSpohdeﬁts engaged in
acts involving moral turpltude, dnshoncsty, fraud, decelt or ¢orruption ag set forth in paragraphs
27 ta 43, whmh are 1ncorporated here by this reference and as follows:

a By illegally wholesaling dangerous drugs in v;ala,uon of California Code of

Regulations s_ect'ion 1783, subdivision (d); and

b. Byillegally opeiating DailyMed California, an unlicensed pharmacy, at Respondent
Savon.Com’s licensed pharmacy location in violation of Code Section 4110(a),
i ‘

i
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THTRTEENTH CAUSH YOR DISCIPLING

('Unp'rofessionazl Conduct by Respondents Savon.Coxm and Browi —
| Illeial Transfers of Schedule IT Controlled Substances)

56. Respondents g‘avon.cdm and Brown are subject to disciplinary agtion for
unprofessional conduct under Code section 4301, Subéecti¢¥i (0), in that Respendents transferred
Schedule Il cohtrolled substances to DailyMed California, an unlicénsed phannacy, in violation
of Code seotidii 4169, subdwxsmn (a)(l) and. without cornpleting and retaining DEA. Forin 222-in]
viglation of CFR, title 21, sectlon 1305.13, as set forth in paragraphs 27 to 43, which are

incorporated here by this refefence.

POURTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIFLINE.

(Unprofessional Conduct by Respondents Savon.Com and Brown —
Illegal '_Transfers of Schedule XIL, IV and V (Jont_rolled Substances)
57. Respondetits §avon.Com afd Browi are subject to disciplinary action for

' unprofessional conduct utider Code sectiori 4301, subdivisions () and (o) in that Respondents

transferred Scheédule I, TV and V controlled substanées to DailyMed California, an unlicefised
phafinacy, in violation of Code section 4169, éﬁbdiiisipn (a)(1), and without maintaining records
concetning the number of commercial containers distributed, including the date of and mumber of
containers in each redution from inventory, and the haie, address, and registration fumber of
the person to whor the coftainérs wers distribrited i violation of CFR, title 21, section 1304,22,
subdivision (a)(2)(vii), as set forth in parag'raphs 27 10 43, which are fncorporated here by this.
reference, ‘ o

WI—IEREﬁ'QRE, Cofiiplainant réquests that a hearing be held on the maters herein alleged,
ahd that folioWing the hearing, the Board of Phéﬁ'ﬁ!a@ jssue a decision: _

1. Revoking or ;suspending Phatmacy License No, PHY 48198 issued to Néw
A]bertson‘s, Inc., d.b.a. Savon.Com #5805;

" 2. Revokmg or suspending Pha.rmamst License No RPH 32935 issued o Perry Wayna

Brown;

21 ' Second Amended Acousation
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3. Ordering New Albertson’s, Inc., d.b.4. Savon.Com #5805 , and Perry Wayne Brown
to pay the Board of Pha‘nnacy the reasonable costs of the investlganon,and enforcement of this

case, pursuant to Business and Professmns Code sectlon 128

Complainant -
SD2011800857

22 Sevond Amended Accusation




Exhibit B
Letter of Public Reproval in Case No. 4143




Date:

Daniel 8. Day

Vice President, Litigation and Regulatory Compliance
New Albertson’s, Inc, -

250 Parkcenter Blvd

Boise, Idaho 83706

Re: LBTTER OF PUBLIC REPROVAL
In the Matter of the Accusatjon Against: New Albertson’s, Inc., dba Savon.Com #5805
Pharmacy Permit No. PHY 48198

Dear Mr. Day:

On May 18, 2015, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, State of
California, filed Second Amended Accusation against New Albertson’s, Ing.’s Pharmacy Permit
No. PHY 48198. The Second Amended Accusation alleged that New Albertson’s, Inc., a
subsidiary of Supervalu, Inc. until March 21, 2013, and doing business as Savon.Com #5805
located at 2510 El Camino Real, Suite A, Carlsbad, CA- 92008, engaged in unprofgssional
conduct as follows:

(1) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(]) and (0) on. November 16, 2010,
when it dispensed prescriptions in prescription containers in the name of DailyMed California in
violation of Business and Professions Code section 4076(a)(6).

(2) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) on November 15, 2010 and
June 14, 2011, when it failed to maintain in California the hard copy, original prescription
records for presctiptions, including Sohqdule ITT and Schedulg IV controlled substances that it
dispensed to DailyMed Cahfomla patients, in Vlolatlon of Busmess and Professions Code section
4081(a) and sectlon 4105(d);

(3) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) on November 15, 2010 when it
failed to properly print out, verify, date, sign and maintain prescription records for refilled
Sehedule III and Schedule IV controlled substances in violation of Code of Federal Regulations,
title 21, section 1306.22;

~ (4) under Business and PrOféésions Code section 4301(0) when it aided and abetted the
illegal whelesaling of dangerous drugs in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 16,
section 1783(d);

(&3] under Business and Professions Code section 4301(j) when it failed to maintain
original prescriptions for Schedule I controlled substances for at least 3 years from the date of
filling for prescription in violation of Health and Safgty Code section 11179;

(6) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) when between January 1, 2610
to May 16, 2011, it failed to submit CURES data for the Schedyle I, Schedule III and Schedule
IV controlled substances dispensed in violation of Health and Safety Code section 11165(d);

(7) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0) on November 16, 2010 when it
aided and abetted DailyMed California to dispense controlled substances at Savon.Com #5805°s
licensed facility without a separate Drug Enforcement Agency registration in violation of Code
of Federal Regulations, title 21, section 1301.11(a) and section 1301.12(a);
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(8) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0), for the operation of DailyMed
California, an uplicensed pharmacy, at Savon.Com #5805°s licensed pharmacy location in
violation of Business and Professions Code section 4110(a);

(9) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0), when it shipped prescriptions
without written notiee informing-patients of their right to consultation from a pharmacist who
had ready access their medical records, and fa11eql 1o provide a tclcphone nymber of a Cah,forma
pharmagist in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1707.2(b)(2);

(10) under Business and Professions Code section 4301 when it dispensed medications in
improperly labeled containers, in violation of Business and Professions Code section 4076(a);

(11) under Business and Professions Code section 4301 when on June 14, 2011, it
dlspensed medications in nen-child resistant packaging without proper autl;,ornzat;qn or warning,
in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1717(a), and Codf; of Federal
Regulations, title 16, section 1701.1;

( 12) under Business and Professmns Code section 4301(f) when it engaged in acts
involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption by illegally wholesaling
dangerous drugs in violation of California Code of Regulations section 1783(d); and by illegally
operating DailyMed California, an ynlicensed phatmacy, at Savor.Com #5805’s licensed
pharmacy locatl,on in Vl,olauon of Business ang Professions Code section 4110(a);

(13) under Business and Professions Code section 4301(0), when it transferred Schedule
11 controlled substances to DailyMed California, an unljcensed phannacy, in violation of
Business and Professions Code section 4169(a)(1), apd without completing and retaining Drug

‘Enforcement Agency Formi 242 in violation of Code of Federal Regulations, title 21, section

1305.13; and

(14) undel Business and Professlons Code section 4301(}) and (o), when it transferred
Schcdul; 1L IV and V controlled substances to DailyMed Ca,hforma, an unlicensed pharmacy,
in violation of section 4169(a)(1), and without maintaining records congerning the number of

_ commerclal containers distributed, including the date of and number of containers in each

reduction from inventory, and thc: name, address, and registration number of the person to whor

“the containers were dlstnbuted in violation of Code of Federal Regula,tlons, title 21, section.

1304.22 (a)(Z)(vn) ‘

~ As Savon.Com #5805°s authorized réprésentative, you agreed thai the charges and
allcgatlons in Secqnd Amended Accysatipn No. 4143, if proven at a hearing, congtitnted cause
fori mmosmg disciplipe upon Pharmacy Permit No, PHY 48198. You pgreed that at a hearing
Complainant could establish a factual basis for the charges in the Second Amended Accusation,
and gave up Responclen,t 8 right to contest those charges Fipally, on behalf of Respondent, you
agreed that Respondent’s Pharmacy Permlt No. PHY 48198 was subject to discipline, and agreed
1o be bound by the Board’s Disciplinary Order.
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: Accordingly, in resolution of this matter under the authority provided under Business and
Professions Code section 495, the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs issyes
this letter of public reproval.

S'incerely,.

VIRGINIA HEROLD

Executive Officer

Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs






